From: Aaron Ford

To: Ian Search

Cc:

Subject: RE: Committee of Adjustment Review - July 19
Date: June 22, 2023 10:33:13 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi lan,

Please find buildings comments below;

A-27-2023 — Full set of construction drawings required. No living space permitted.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call or email.

Aaron Ford
Building Inspector
Municipality of Lakeshore | Growth and Sustainability - Building

From: lan Scarch

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 10:04 AM







mailto:aford@lakeshore.ca
mailto:isearch@lakeshore.ca

Subject: Committee of Adjustment Review - July 19
Importance: High

Good morning,

Please access this link to Notice for Comments for your review for the July 19t Committee of
Adjustment Meeting:

Committee of Adjustment - July 19
Please submit any comments on these files to me no later than Mylm_ via email.
Any issues accessing the files please let me know
Kind Regards,

lan Search
Planner |
Municipality of Lakeshore | Growth and Sustainability - Community Planning
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